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Department of Education

Region II - Cagayan Valley
Schools Division of Nueva Vizcaya

UNNUMBERED MEMORANDUM

TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Division ALS Focal Person
Public Schools District Supervisors/District-In-Charge
Education Program Specialists II for ALS
All ALS Teachers
All others concerne

FROM: ORLANDO PhD, C (I
Schools Diyision Superintenden \

DATE: March 5, 2026

SUBJECT: QUARTERLY  DIVISION CONSULTATIVE CONFERENCE FOR
ALTERNATIVE LEARNING SYSTEM (ALS) TEACHERS

1. In reference to MEMORANDUM OULS-2026-2-079: “Rescheduling of the
Administration of the 2025 Accreditation and Equivalency (A&E) Test” on March 29, 2026
from the original schedule which is March 1, 2026 as stipulated in the DepEd
Memorandum No. 100, s. 2025, titled “Accreditation and Equivalency (A&E) Test
Registration and Administration Guidelines,” the Schools Division Office of Nueva Vizcaya
through the Curriculum Implementation Division (CID) shall conduct a 1-day
Consultative Conference for the 1st Quarter on March 19, 2026 at Bayombong CS & SPED
Center, Bayombong 1 District.

2. The activity aims to focus on the following agenda:
a. Administration guidelines of the A&E Test;
b. Review on the ALS Key Performance Indicators;
c. Planning for SY 2026-2027; and
d. Other important matters.

3. Meals and snacks shall be charged against the Division HRTD Fund while travelling
expenses of participants will be charged to the local funds subject to the usual accounting
and auditing rules and regulations.
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